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February 28, 2017

Senator Edward J. Kasemeyer, Chair
Budget and Taxation Committee
3 west
Miller Senate Office Building
Annapolis, MD 21401

Re: SB 736

Dear Chairman Kasemeyer:

_ The c_ommissioners of St. Mary's county support, wiih amendment, sB 736 - st. Mary,s county - pubric
Facifi[r Bonds, cunently scheduled for hearing it l:00 p.m. onMarch2,20t:-.

^ The. commissioners respectfully request the removal of"s€ction r0',, in its entrety, from this Bill. The
Commissioners ofSt' Mary's county do not support the repeal ofthe ordinance impoiing the sales and use tar, on
energy or fuel in St. Mary's County. Per the attached letter fiom McGuireWoods LLp, b'ond counsel for St. Mary's
county Govemment, "it is strongly advised that Section l0 be removed from the Bill as it wouia piorriult to*lability to sell bonds".

We appreciate your support ofour position with regard to SB 736.

Sincerely,
COMMISSIONERS

CSMC/cf
T:AIl/Consent/201 7/63

cc: Senator Stephen Waugh
Delegate Deborah Rey
Delegate Gerald Clark
Delegate Matthew Morgan
Dr. Rebecca Bridgett, County Administrator
George Sparling, County Aftorney
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Cheryl o'Donnell Cuth
Direct: 410-659.4420 MCCUIREWODS cguth@mctuirewoo&.com

Fax: 401 .659.4599

February 2l ,2017

Commissioners of St. Mary's County
Chesapeake Building
41770 Baldridge Street
Post Ofhce Box 653
Leonardtown, Maryland 20650-0653

Gentlemen:

You have asked this firm to review 58736 "St. Mary's county -- public Facilities
Bonds".(the "Bill"), and in particular Section l0 of the Bili attached hereto * A"; A,
and advise 

_y.ou 
regarding whether the inclusion of Section l0 in the Bill *ourJ i-fftn.

county's ability to issue bonds pursuant to the Bill. As set forth below, we have concems
about the impact ofsection l0 ofthe Bill on the County's ability to issue bonds.

Section r0 of the Bill provides that the Bill "shall take effect contingent on thecounty commissioners of St. Mary's county repearing the ordinance imposiig the sales
1ld-lse tg on energy or fuel used or consumed 

-in 
st. fuary's co*ty uutrto.irJo u.J..J

20-606 of the Locar Govemment Article." Section l0 of the Bill goes'on to state that ifthl
countydoes not repeal such tax on or before June l,z02z,theBilt ,,with no further action
required by the General Assembly, shall be null and void and of no fi'ther force andenect "

we understand that based upon the ranguage in section 10 of the B r, the county
could not issue bonds pursuant to the B r *tit th" requirements set forth in section 10were met, in particular, that the tax referenced in the B I was repeared and evidence of
such repeal was delivered to the State.

However, even if the requirements of Section 10 are satisfied, the county likery
could not issue bonds due to the potential future re-enactment of the i* uy tl" 6"*ty.
Section l0 of the B I is reasonably interpreted to provide that if the tax i, i; "ff..t;i;;time after J:ul;re l,2022, the Bill becomes nil and void. Therefore, _a". .,r"tinterpretation, if the county issued bonds pursuant to the authority ofthe aiil after the tax
rs repealed, and subsequently the tax is reinstituted, the Bill wourd become null 

^a 
uoia,and the bonds wourd become unenforceable, since the authority pursuant ," *rri.r, tG

were issued lo longer exists. The risk of bonds becoming une*oiceable *outa p."rrua'"
the County from issuing bonds pursuant to the Bill.

constitution, as it embraces more than one subject, makini the Bilr and any bonds issueJ

^'';?n:i:il3lin:fl ift:trt;J.[ii:]:,li!",*',l?i lil[llffii'o","',,"".H|f."frT;Jg,rr,,nd;i"!,:?f..:'f*i;;1jil"co



  purflrant to the Bill subject to legai challenge. This also would preclude the County ftom
issuing bonds pursuant to the Bill.

Baied on all of the above, we do not believc that this firm or any other bond corrnsel
in the State would deliver an unqualified bond counsel opinion approving the issuance of
bonds pursuant to the BiIl. Without such a bond co nsel opinion, bonds coldd not be issued
and sold.

Based on the foregoing, it is sfiongly advised that Section l0 be removed from the
Bill as it would prohibit your ability to sell bonds.

Sincerely,h+re
Cheryl O'Donnell Guth

COG:wp
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